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WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT' LTD. 

(Formerly Dhanprayog Investments Co. Ltd.) 
10, Kitab Mahal . 2'ld Floor. 192, Dr. D N Road Fort  Mumbai 400 001 

Tel : 022 2368 6617 Fax : 022 2368 4644 

N O T I C E  -- 
Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-Eight Annual General Meeting of Westllfe Development Llmlted will 
be held at 'Brabourne Stadium. Gate No. 10 (1'' Floor), 87, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai 400 020 on 
Wednesday the 28Ih September, 201 1 at 2.00 p m  to transact the following business : 

ORDINARY BUSINESS : 

1 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31'' March, 2011 and the Profit 8 
Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Dtrectors and the Auditors 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sunil Hirawat who retires by rotation and being eligible offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

3 To appoint Auditors to hold office froln the conclusiori of thls Annual General Meeting until the 
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration, 

SPECIAL BU- : 

4. To conslder and i f  thought flt, pass the following resolutlon as a special resolutlon 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sectton 149 (2A) and other applicable provistons of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and subject to such other consents or approvals as may be required, 
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the commencement by the Colripany of 
any of the buslness stated under the 'other objects' clauses in its Memorandum of Associal~on 

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Company Secretary or any of the Directors of the Company be 
and is hereby authorized to file the requisite declaration with the Registrar of Companies. 
Maharashtra." 

NOTES : 
1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the C:ompanies Act, 1956 relating to ttlc 

item of special business is annexed hereto. 

2.  A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled lo appoinl a lproxy to dllend ariti 
vote instead of himself and a proxy need not be a mernber of [lie Compatly The proxy. in ordcr 
to be effective, must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less ihan 18 liorri? 
before the cotnmencement of the meeting. 

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will ~enialn close(! o : ~  i'il"' 
September, 201 1 

4 Details of the Director seeking re-appoint~nent at the forthcoming Annual General Meetiri~j 
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement) are furnished below : 

Name of Director Mr Sunil Hirawst 

Date of Blrth 07.01 1958 

Date of Appotntment ~ 3 ' ~  November, 1993 

Expertise in Specific Functional areas : Possesses more than 25 years experience in Audlt 
and Taxation matters 

Qualifications Chartered Accountant 

Other Public Limited ~ o m ~ a n ' i e s  None 

Chairman1 Member of Commtttees of : None 
Boards of other Companies 

Shares held in the Company Nil 

Relationship with other directors None 

By Order of the Hoard ol D~rectors 

~A- ~: , 

Mumbai 0 P Adukia 
12Ih August. 201 1 Director 



WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT LTD. 
(Formerly Dhanprayog Investments Co. Ltd ) 

10, Kitab Mahal . 2"d Floor. 192. Dr. D N Road. Fort. Mumbai 400 001 
Tel : 022 2368 6617 Fax : 022 2368,4644 

Exolanatory Statemefit Pursuant to Sectiofl7312) of the Companies Act, 1956 

Item No. 4 : 

Section 149(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 requires a company formed afler 15.10.1965 
to obtain approval to commencement of any business relating to the objects stated in 
clause C of its Memorandum of Association from its members through a special resolution 
before commencing any such business. 

As the Company may like to commence such business, the resolution at item No. 4 is put 
up for your approval with or without modifications. 

None of the directors is interested in the resolution 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

12Ih August. 201 1 

h~ . -  

0 P Adukia 
Director 



WESTLIFE DEVELOPWIENT LTD. 
(FZormerly Dhanprayog Investments Co. Ltd.) 

10, Kitab Mahal 2nd Floor. 192, Dr. D N Road Fort. Murnbai 400 001 

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF D I R E C B S  TO THE MEMBERS 

Your Directors are pleased to present their Twenty-Eight Annual Report and audited 
Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 201 1. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Profit before Depreciation 

Less : Depreciation 
Profit before tax 

Provision for Taxes 

Deferred Tax Liability (Asset) 

Fringe Benefits Tax for earlier yea1 

Profit for the year 

Add : Balance brought forward 

Balance carried forward 

2009-2010 
Rupees 

In view of inadequacy of profits, no dividend is being recommended 

OPERATING PERFORMANCE : 

The Company's Profit after Tax was lower at Rs. 2.24 lacs as compared to Ks. 30.37 lacs of 
last year. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES : - 
Consolidated financial statements of the Company and its two subsidiaries prepared in 
accordance with applicable accounting standards and duly audited by the Company's 
statutory auditors are annexed. 

The annual accounts of the subsidiaries and the related detailed information shall be made 
available to the shareholders of the Company and also to the shareholders of the said 
subsidiary companies seeking such information at any point of time The Annual accounts 
of the subsidiaries are available for inspection by any shareholders in the head office of the 
Company and of the subsidiary coqpanles concerned.. 

Mr. Sunil Hirawat, director who retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. A brief resume of Mr. Sunil 
Iilrawat appears in the notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Auditors of the Company. MIS. Rajendra K Gupta & Associates. Chartered Accountants 
retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Members are 
requested to appoint auditors for the current accounting year and fix their remuneration. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Cornpany did not accept any deposits during the year. 



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES : 

The provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 are not attracted. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

As required under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act. 1956, your Directors state that : 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed; 

b) the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the judgements and 
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the 
Company for that period; 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; and 

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPOTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS : - ~ 

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and therefore. there are no 
particulars to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of P;articulars in the Report of 
the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, relating to conservation of energy or technology 
absorption. 

During the year under review, thecompany did not earn1 spend any foreign exchange 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE : 

A separate report on Corporate Governance as also Management Discussion & Analysis are 
annexed hereto as part of this Report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT : 

Your Board places on record its appreciation of the co-operation extended by all concerned. 

For artd on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

LA- 

Mumbai 
12Ih ~ugust .  201 1 

Director Director 



Manaaement Discussion and Analvsis Report 

After witnessing a short-lived spring of relative uptrend, the economies of the world including 
the lndian economy arc? staring at the prospects of an uncertain future following the 
downgrading of the credit rating of the United States of America. Also, Europe is faced with 
the grim prospects of sovereign default by Greece, Spain and certain other countries. The 
dorn~no effect of this turmoil is bound to rattle the countries having export-based economies. 
Even though the Indian economy is not very much dependent on foreign markets, the 
experience of the happenings of the year 2008 indicates that lndian business is not so 
insulated as to feel comfortable. Apart from these external factors, supply-side constraints 
generated obstinate inflation is leading to tightening of money supply through interest-rate 
hikes, which is impacting overall growth. 

Internal Control Svstems : 

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system commensurate with its 
size and the nature of its business. No instance of any fraud or rnisdemeanour has been 
noticed during the year. 

Human Relations : 

Human relations have been cordial throughout the year 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with Bombay Stock Exchange) 

1, Company's Philoso~hy on Code of Governance : 

The Company is committed to the principles of good corporate governance viz. 
fairness transparency and accountability. 

2. Board of Directors : 

1) The Company's Board had three directors as on 31.3.201 1, all of whom are 
independent non-executive directors. The directors are not related to each 
other. The directors do not hold any shares in the Company. 

ii) The Board met 5 times during the year on 12.5.2010, 12.8.2010. 27.8.2010, 
15.10.2010 and 311.201 1 

The directors did not receive any remuneration or fee from the Company during the 
year. 

Attendance of Directors at Meetinqs : 

3. Code of ConducJ 

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board of 
Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel of the Company. The Code has been 
posted on the Website of the Company. 

If present 
at last 
AGM 

Yes 
No 
Yes 

Name 

M r .  0 ~ ~ d u k i a  
Mr. ~ u n i l  ~ i rawn t  
M ~ G  P Goyal 

-. ~ ~ ~ . .  . 
No, of 

Committees in 
which Member1 

Chairman ~~ . ~- ~ - 

- 

. . 
No of 
Board 

Meetings 
Attended 

5 
1 
5 

~ ~ ~- ~~~ ~ ~ . ~ . ~  
No. of Outside 

Directorships ~- . ~- . ~~~ ~ ~~ held 
Public 

5 

2 

Private 

5 

3 



A declaration by regarding compiiance by the Board Members and Senior Managerial 
Personnel with the provisions of the said Code is given as Annexure I to this Repon. 

4. Audit Committee 

An audit committee consisting of Mr. 0 P Adukia, Mr. Sunil Hirawat and Mr. G P 
Goyal has been constituted by the Board. All members of the Committee are 
financially literate and possess financial management experience!. 

Mr. 0 P Adukia acts as Chairman of the Committee 

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the matters specified for such 
committees in Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and in Clause 49 of the 
Listing Agreement. 

The Committee duly met 5 times during the year on 12.5.2010, 12.8.2010, 27.8.2010, 
15.10.2010and 31.1.2011. 

,, 

5. Grievance Redressal : 

Shareholders1 lrivestors Grievance Committee of the Company consists of 2 
directors v~z. Mr. 0 P Adukia and Mr. G P Goyal with Mr. 0 P Adukia as the 
Chairman and Mr. P F Fernandes, the Company Secretary as the Compliance 
Officer. No investor complaints were received during the year. 

No complaints are pending. 

A dedicated e-mail ID for investors' grievances is available at q.adukia@wn&op. 

Spec~ai 
Resolutton 
No 

NII 

6. General Body Me- : 

Annual Gen~aMeetincls : 

Location, Date and time of last 3 AGMs. 

Nil 

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot during the year 

- ~ ~ ~ - . 
Date I Time 

iodgzooa -1 ioo p.m. 1 

There is presently no proposal for passing any special resolution through postal 
ballot. However, if an occasion arises for the same in the future, the same will be 
decided at the relevant time. 

87, Veer Nariman Road 
Mumbai 400 020 

~ .-.-. - ~~~~. ~~ .. ~ ~ 

2 Brabourne Stadium 
87, Veer Nariman Road 
Mumbai 400 020 

3 Brabourne Stadium 
87, Veer Nariman Road 1 ~~ ~~~ Mumbai 400 020 

~ ~ ~. ~ ,~ . . ~~ ~. -~ ~. 
Location 

Brabourne stadium 

The procedure for postal ballot is as laid down in the Companies (Passing of 
Resolutions by Postal Ballot) Rules, 201 1 

7 Disclosures : 

i) All related party transactions have been entered into in the ordinary course of 
business and were placed period~cally before the audit committee trt surnrrlary 
form. 



No materially significant related party transactions that rnighl have potential 
conflict with the interests of the Company at large took place durng the year. 

iij All applicable Accounting Standards mandatorily required have been followed 
in preparation of the financial statements. 

iii) Risk assessment and its minimization procedures have been laid down and 
reviewed by the Board. These procedures are periodically reviewed to 
ensure that executive management controls the risks through means of a 
properly designed framework. 

iv) No money was raised by the Company through public issue, rights issue. 
preferential issues, etc. during the last financial year. 

V) All pecuniary relationships or transactions of the directors vis-a-vis the 
Company have been disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts for the year 
which are being circulated to the members along with this report. 

vij Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report to the 
shareholders. 

vil) There were IIO financial1 commercial transactions by the Senlor Management 
Personnel as defined in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement where they have 
personal interest that may have a potential conflict witli the interests of the 
Company at large requiring disclosures by them to the Board of Directors of 
the Company. 

viii) Compliance Reports of applicable laws are periodically reviewed by the Board 
of Directors. The Company is in compliance with all applicable laws. No 
penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock 
Exchange or SEBl or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital 
markets during the last three years. 

ix) Relevant details of a director proposed to be re-appointed are furnished in the 
Notice of the 28Ih Annual General Meeting being sent ;along with the Annual 
Report. 

8. Communication : 

The Company's periodical financial results are submitted to the Bombay Stock 
Exchange within the prescribed time-period in a form so as to enable the Exchange 
to put the same on its own website. The results are also published in Free Press 
Journal (English) and Navshakti (Marathi) newspapers. 

The Company presently does not issue any press releases. No representations 
have been made to any institutions or analysts. 

9. General Shareholder Information 

(ij Annual General Meetinq to be held 

Date 
Time 
Venue 

(ii) FinanciaLYx 

28Ih Septen~ber 2011 (Wednesday) 
02.00 prn 
Brabourne Stadium. Gate No. 10 
1" Floor. 87, Veer Narirnan Koad 
Mumbai 400 020 

April - March 

(iii) Date of Book Closure 28Ih September, 2011 

(iv) Dividend Payment Date No dividend is being recommended 

(v) Company's shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange 
(Stock Code : 505533) 



(vi) Monthly Market Price Data: 

Monthly highest and lowest closing quotations of the Company's equity share 
on the Bombay Stock Exchange during the financial year 2010-1 1 were as 
under. 'The comparative figures of the month-end clos~ng prlces of the 
Company's share and the BSE Sensex are also tabulated alongside. 

~~~ -. ~ ~ -. .~~ .~~ ~. ~ ~ 

Rupeesper share . ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~~ - . ~~~~ sensex sinkex / High ) Low Month-end l l  High 1 LOW j 
i 

April, 2010 
~ ~ 

May, 2010 . - ~ ~  .~~ -- 

June, 2010 
~~~ -~ . ~- 

July, 2 6 1 0 ~  . ~ - - 

September, 201 0 
oc(obEr; jo,o ~- ' 

- 

November, 2010 
~ecernbei, '2010 ~ ~~ .. ~ 

~anuary, -~ ~ 201 ~ -~ 1 
February. 201 1 

~~~ 

March, 201 1 
~~~~ ~- -~ 

vii) Reqistrars 8 Transfer A& : 

Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Ltd 
912, Raheja Centre 
Free Press Journal Road 
Narirnan Point 
Mumbai 400 021 

viii) ShareholamPattern as on 31" March, 201 1 : 

No. of No. of Shares Percentage of 
Holders held holding 

Prornoter Group : 

Individualst HUF 
Bodies Corporate 8 38,31,490 23.95 

5 98.82.500 61 7 6  
Non-Promoters : 

Individuals1 HUF 
Bodies Corporate 22 22,85,990 14.29 

2 ~- 20 

Distribution of shareholding as at 31'' 

Shareholding No, of 
Shareholders 

~ - - 

Uplo 500 24 
501 to 2000 2 
2001 to 5000 
5001 to 10000 3 
Above 10000 - 8 

March, 201 1 : 

No. of Eauitv , , 
Shares 

1,290 
3.100 

Shareholdina ., 
Percentage 
0 0 0 8  

0 0 1 9  



ix) Dematerialisation of shares : 

As on 31"' March, 2011, 1,37,50,000 shares comprising 85.94% of the 
Company's paid-up capital were held in dematerialized form under lSlN Code 
INE 274F01012. 

x) The Company has not issued any GDRsI ADRsI Warrants or any convertible 
instruments. 

xi) Address for correspondence : 

Shareholders correspondence may be addressed to ;any of the following 
addresses : 

1.  Sharepro Services (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
912, Raheja Centre 
Free Press Journal Road 
Nariman Point 
Mumba~ 400 021 

2. Westlife Development Ltd 
10. Kitab Mahal (I1 Floor) 
192, Dr. D N Road 
Fort 
Mumbai 400 001 

10 Non-Mandatorv Requirements 

i) The Company has no Chairman 

ii) The Company has few employees and no remuneration is being paid to the 
directors. In view of this, no Remuneration Committee has been constituted. 

iii) No comrnunications about periodical financial results of the Company are 
presently being sent to the shareholders. 

iv) There are no qualifications in the Auditor's Report on the financial statements 
to the shareholders. 

V) The Company does not have any framed policy at present for training of the 
Board mernbers as they are experienced professional persons. 

vi) There is no formal mechanism at present for evaluation of performance of the 
non-executive directors. 

vii) The Company has not established a whistle blower policy. However, all 
personnel have free access to the audit committee. 

11. Compliance Certificate : 

A certificate from a practic~ng Company Secretary regarding Compliance with the 
condlt~ons of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the L~st~ng 
Agreement 1s annexed to the report as Annexilre II 



ANNEXURE - I 

Declaration about Com~liance with Code of Conduct : 

To : 

Westlife Development Ltd. 
Mumbai 

I hereby declare that all members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel of the 

Company have affirmed due observance of the Code of Conduct framed by thc Company in 

so far as it is applicable to them and there is no non-compliance thereof during the year 

ended 31" March. 201 1. 

Mumbai 
31" March, 201 1 

To : 
The Members 
Westlife Development Ltd. 
Mumbai 

Peter F Fernandes 
Company Secretary 

ANNEXURE ll 

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE : 

We have reviewed the records concerning the Campany's compliance of conditions of 
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into, by 
the Company, with the Bombay Stock Exchange for the financial year ended 31" March, 
2011. 

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to procedures adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and implementation thereof. 
It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financ~al statements of the 
Company 

We have conducted our review on the basis of the relevant records and documents 
maintained by the Company and furnished to us for the review, and the information and 
explanations given to us by the Company. 

Based on such a review, and to the best of our information and according lo the 
explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has complied with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the sa~d L~sting Agreement. 

Place : Mumbai 
Date : 81h AU~USI, 201 1 

Sha~lesh A Kachalia 
CP 3888 
Company Secretary 



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates ,,. , ,  ! -1 I 

C H A R T E I I E I )  A C C O U N I ' A N I ' S  
Kumar Gupta Room No. 3, Ksl~ipra Sociely, 

Akurli C~.oss Road No. 1, 
Kandivli (E), Mumbai - 400 101. 

Tel No : (022). 32480279 
TelCax : (022) 28874879 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

MEMBERS OF WESTL1I:E DEVELOPMENT LTD (FORMERLY KNOWN AS DHANPRAYOG 
COMPANY LIMITED) 

We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Tliose Standards 
require tllat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement., An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

I .  We havc audited tlie attached Balance Sheet of W E S T L I F T  DEVELOPMEIYT L T D  (Formerly known as 
DHANPRAYOG I N V E S T M E N T S  COMPANY LIMITED) as at March 31,201 1 and the related Profit and 
Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date, which we have signed 
under reference to this report. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibi!ity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

4 Furthcr to our comments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 3 above, we report that : l 

3. 

a) IVc have obtained all the information and explanations whicli to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes o f  our audit; 

As required by tlie Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the Companies (Auditor's Report) 
(Amendment) Order 2004 (together 'the Order') issued by the Civvernment of India in t e r m  of sub-section (4A) of 
Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (the 'Act') and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we set out in the Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 4 and S of the Order. 

b )  In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears 
from our examination of those books; 

C) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this rcport are in agreement 
wilh the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt witli by this report 
comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-sectidn (3C) of Section 21 I ofthe Act; 

c) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as 011 March 31, 201 1 and takc~i on record by 
tlie Hoard of Directors, wc report that none of tlic directors i s  disqualified as on March 31, 201 I from being 
ap(~oit~ted as a director in terms of  clausc (g) of'sub-section ( I )  of section 274 ofthe Act; 



' i  
f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts 

together with the notes thereon and attached thereto give in the prescribed manner the information required by 
the Act and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India : 

( i)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company 11s at March 3 1,201 I ;  

(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

(iii) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

For RAJENIIRA K. GUPTA &ASSOCIATES 
C'I-IARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd. No. 108373W 

I.,; < . <  '; k";""  

S I Raj dra Kumar Gupta 
Part er 
M. 0.9939 --.. , ,. ,.., ," 

MUMBAI, DATED 12 '~  ~ u ~ u s t ,  2011 



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates 
CIIAR'I 'ERED ACCOUN' I 'ANTS 

Room No. 3, Kshipra Society, b j e n d r a  Kumar Gupta 
B.Com. P.C.A. Akurli Cross Road No. 1, 

Kandivli (E), Mumbai - 400 101. 

Sunita Sandeep Gupta Tel No : (0221 32480279 
B.Com. F.C.A. Telfax : (0221 28874879, 

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Referred to in paraeraoh 3 of the Auditors' Reoorl of even date to the members of 

&!IiRI'I,IPI; 1)EVELOPMENT LTD (PQIIMERLY KNOWN AS DHANPRAYO-ENTS COMPANY LIMITED) 
on thc accounHibre year ended March 31.201 1 )  

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and explanations given to us, 
we state that: - 

i. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of 
fixed assets. 

a)  'The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and 
no ~naterial discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

i i .  Since there is no inventory, paragraph 4(ii) of the Order is not applicable. 

iii. a) The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans to its two subsidiary companies covered in the register 
mainlained under section 301 of the Act. The year-end balance of such loans was Rs 787,80,000 (maximum 
during the year Rs 18,77,30,000). 

b) 'l'hc rate of interest and other terms and conditions of the loans given by the Company are not prima facie 
prejutlicial to the interest of the Company. 

C) There is no stipulations in regard to repayment of the loans and as such there are no overdue amounts. 

d) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties listed in 
the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. 

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control 
systems commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchases of fixed assets 
and ibr the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure 
to correct any major weakness in the internal control system. 

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions that need to be entered in the registel 
maintained under section 301 of the Act have been so entered. 

vi. Since the Company has not accepted deposits from the public during the year, paragraph 4(vi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

vii. In our opinion the internal audit system is commensurate with the size and nature of the Company's business. 

viii. Since the Company is not engaged in production of any goods, paragraph 4 (viii) of the Order is not applicable. 

ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records of the Company, the 
Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 
income tax, tax deducted at source, profession tax, service tax, wealth lax, cess and other statutory dues 

information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of the statutory 
were outstanding as at 31" March, 201 I for a period of more than six months from the 



x. The Cornpany has no accumulated losses as at March 31,201 I nor has it inccmed any cash losses during the 1 :I ' 

financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

xi. Since the Cornpany has not borrowed any money from any financial institution or bank or through debentures, 
paragraph 4(xi) of the Order is not applicable. 

xii. Since the Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, 
debenlures and other securities, paragraph 4(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

xiii. As the Company is not a nidhi/mutuol benefit fundlsociety, paragraph 4(xiii) of the Order is not applicable. 

xiv. Thc Company has maintained proper records of transactions and contracts in respect o f  shares and other securities 
dealt with by it and has also made timely entries therein. The shares and tdher investments are held by the 
Cornpany in its own name. 

xv. Since the Cornpany has not givcn any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks gr financial institutions, 
paragraph 4(xv) of thc Order is not applicable. 

xvi. Since the Company has not obtained arly term loan, paragraph 4(xvi) of the Order is not apdlicable. 

xvii. The Company has not raised any short term or long term funds. 

xviii. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period, the Tampany has not made 
preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintaiqed under section 301 of 
the Act. 

xix. Since the Company has not issued any debentures, paragraph 4(xix) of the Order is not app(icab1e. 

xx. Since the Company has not raised any money during the period by way of public issue1 paragraph 4(xx) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

xxi. According to the ~nformation and explanations given by the management, we report t h y  no fraud on or by the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

I 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd. No. l08373W 

< ,  ( r < L  ., , , 
KUMARGUPTA 

M.NO.9939 

MUMBAI, DATED 12Ih ~ u ~ u s t ,  2011 I 



Shareholders' Funds 
Share Capital 
Reserves and Surplus 

-ENT L T I  
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY 

B A L A N C E A T  31ST MARCH. 2 ( u  

As at  
Schedule 31.03.2011 

No. (Rs) 

APPUCATION OF FUNDS 
Fixed Assets 3 
Project Expenditure (Pending Allocation) 

Invertments 4 
Deferred Tax Asset 
Current Assets, Loans & Advances 
Cash & Bank Balances 5 
Loans & Advances 6 

Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 7 
Net Current Assets 

Notes forming Port o f  the Accounts & 
Accounting Policies 9 

As per our report of  even date attached 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
Regd. No. 108373W n 

M.NO.9939 

MUMBAI. DATED 12th August. 2011 

@?>& 
Directors 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTD 

Schedule Current Year Pwlour  Year 
No. (RUPL~S) 

Interest (Tax Deducted at Source 1,059,477 

Ro 85.679, previous year Rs 16.783) 
Dividend on Units of Mutual Funds 143,693 

Profit on sale of Investments (Net) 25,618 

Rent Received (Tax Deducted at Source 
Ro1.29.500, previous year NIL) 1,295,000 
Provision for Diminution in value o f  Shares written back 
Misc Income 

2,523,788 

EXPENDITURE 
-: 

Administrative 6 Other Expenses 8 2.231.425 
Depreciation 3 16.404 

Prof i t  before Tax 
Less: Provision for  Income tax: 

Current Tax 49.000 
For earlier year 
Deferred Tax Asset 1,730 
Fringe Benefits Tax for  earlier year 

Profit after tax 
Profit brought down 
Balance Carrled to Balance Sheet 
Basic 6 Diluted Earning Per Share 
(See Note No. 9 In para (b) of Schedule 9) 

Notes forming part of the Accounts 6 
Accounting Policies 9 

As per our report o f  even date attached 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
Regd. No. 108373W 

' .1.. 'kc\. 

RA ENDRA KUMAR GUPTA 

p .-,- 
PA f TNER 
M.NO.9939 Company Secretary 

MUMBAI. DATED 12th August, 2011 

,,' * 

/ '  

Directors 



--- 
~- - ~~ -~~ 

WESTUFE OEVELOPMENT LTD . . - . 

~~ ~ - ~- ~ (Formerly ~~~~ known DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY IIMITED) -~~~~ ~ ~ - 

-- 
 CASH^- STATEMENT -~ $61 . , ~ ~ ~  ~ THE YEAR ENDED 3 1 ~ ~  MARCH. 2011 

I 
~ ~~ ~ ~ . ~ ~~ ~~ -~ ~~ 

A. I CASH FLOW FROM OPERATINS ACTIVITIES 
~ ~- ~ ~~ - 

:NU~ Pifit b.zfon Tox 
~7 - - ~ ~- 

~ - - ~  ~ ~.- ~ ~- 

~~ - 

- - - - -~ - 2,953,314 . . -. .-~.~ .- 

. ~ ~~~ ~~~ . ~ - 
( Adiustmmts for . ~ ~. ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~ ~ 

i Oepreciotion -~ . -  ~ 

) ~~e / (~u rchnse )  . of ~nvestmonts . .~ 

1 Project ~xpndi ture (Pending Ailocotion) ~ - - 

1 ~ n r & u n d ~ o o n  . 

I N e - ~ o s h  f&mlnverting ~ ~ t l v i t i e s  - - .  

, ~ - 

C. 1 CASH ELOW FROM FIN 
~~~~ - ~~ ANCTNG ACTIVITIES . ~ ~~. 

I , ~~~ ~ - .. -. ~ ~ . -~ - ~ - - - -  

Adlustments for 
, - -  -. ,- - -~ ~.~ I ~ r o d i  6 Other Receivobler 

~ - - ~ ~ .  ~ - ' Trade 6 Other Pwobler 1 ~ . . ~ ~~ ~ --- 

- I ~ ~ -  - .  . ~~ -. ~ 

corh Generated fmm Oprotlons 
~ ~~~ ~ ~- ~ / ~ i n c +  foxes ( G d )  / ~efund ~~ ~~ ~~~ 

~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

1  NU^ ~ O i h  fmm   grot in^ ~c t~v i t i es  
.. ~ - . ~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ .~ ~-. ~~~ . ~ - ~- 

i '' 

I~ ~~ ~ 
~ ~ ~- 

I Net Corh from Financing Activities 

I 1- '- - 

~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~~ -~ ~~ . . ~~ ~~~ .~ ~- . ~~ , - ~  ~- 

I ~ronslo; for  ~6lnutlon involu. dinv.strn&K 
/ (w~imn back) 
- -. .. . ~~ ~- ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ 

(1,122,957) - ~~~ ~- ~ ~ ~~~ .. 

~ . ~~ ~ ~~ ~ 

(2.132.707) (83,749,221) 

-- ~ -~ ~ . 

L.~ . . .  . . L- ~~- 
~ - 

1 Net 1ncnar. /(0ecwoso) In Corh 6 Cosh Equlwlentr (A+B+C) 

- i - - 
. ~ ~ ~~~ - ~ ~~~~~ ~ ~~ . 

, ~ 

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~ ~. 

, -~ ~ ~ .~ ~ ~ ~~~~ 

I Cosh 6 Cosh Equivalents 0s at 01.04.2010 (Opnlng) 
~( . ~ ~ ~ .- 

I Cosh 6. Cash E&lvolcntr os at 31.03.2011 (Closing) ~ , ~ - ~  . 
I 

~ ~~ - 

.~ ~ 

(1.524.474) 
~ 

l .Ml.000 
~~~ 

.- ~- ~ ~~~ ~ ~ -- 

-~~ . ~~ 

.~-- 

. I~..- ~ . ~- . ~ ~ - . ~ ~ ~~ . .- -. 
Net Cosh Increase / (Oecmase) 

C - .. . . .. . - -- . . .- ~~~ ~- I I .-. - 

. -- ~ - ~~ 

~ - ~~ ~ ~~~ 

'As per our report of even date attached . . .~ ~- - . . . . .  ~- I 
I - 

For RAJENDRA KGUPTA & ASSOCIATFS i I 

- - . ~ ~ - . . ~ ~ ~  - . -- 

~~ ~ 

~~ 

- 

(483,474) 

(2,340,222) - 

(248.749) - 
(2,588,971) 

~.~ - .. ~ , - ~  ~ 

1 Regd. t&. 108373W ,~ ~- 

~ .. 

~~~~~ ~ .~ - - ~~~ 

Z7.099 
~ - 

63,341,606 ~~~~- . -~~ ~~ 

~ (5,989,969) 
~~ ~ 

(1W.o~S.OOo) 
~ ~ ~~ ~ 

~~~ 

16.404 
2,-8. j2j 

- ~ -~ 

~ ~~~~ 

.~ 43,533 

- -  .~~ ~ 

Company Sccrehv  Diwctara 

~- ~ 

- - -- ~~~ 

~~~-~ ~~~~. - 

.- 

~ . ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

(526) --..- ~ 

711.092 ... ~-. 

~ - -  

~ ~. 

, . ,. , . . i I , n 
~ I MUMBAI. DATED 12th August,& PJw b'/ I ".: -, -- 

.., 

~~ ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ 

~ 

. ~ - 

714.566 

(80,081,341) 
~ 

429,410 

(79,651,931) 

-- ~ (2,089,812) ~~ ~ 

~ - -.~-.~ ~ . -  



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTb 
(Formerly known as bHANPRAYO6 INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED) 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEFT 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011 

SHARE CAPITAL 

2.00.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000 

v- " 
ISSUED. SUBSCRIBFD 6 PAID UP 

160.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, 
fully paid up 160,000,000 160,000.000 

(Of the above, 1.58.00.000 Equity Shores were alloted 
by way of fully paid up Bonus Shares) 

SCHEDULE 2 : 

RESERVES 6 SURPLUS : 

Capitol Reserve 
As per last year 

Profit & Loss Account 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTb 

(Formerly known as bHANPRAYOt INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMiTEb) 

SCHEOULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 8 THE PROFIT 8 LO55 A/C 

FOR THE YEAR ENbEb 31ST MARCH. 2011 

(Fi- m Rupees) 

Off ~ce Equ~pment 

Computers 

TOTAL 

PREVIOUS YEAR 

GROSS BLOCK-AT COST DEPRECIAKCON 

As on 
14.2010 
\r 

15,250 

73.000 

88,250 
" 

88,250 

NET BLOCK 

Add~t~om 
durlng 

the year 

- 

- 

- 

. 

Sale / 
Wrtte offs 
dur~ng the 

Y- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

As on 
31 03 11 

2,956 

23,890 

4 

26,846 

43,250 

Upto 
31 3 2010 

11,816 

33.184 

45,000 
v 

17,901 

J 

Total 
As on 

31.03 11 

15,250 

73,000 

88.250 - 
88.250 

AS on 
31 03.10 

3,434 

39.816 

43,250 

Pronded for 
the yew 

478 

15,926 

16.404 
'. 

-- 

27.099 

Adjustment for 
deduct~ons / sale / 
write offs durtng 

the year 

- 

Total upto 
31 03 11 

12,294 

49.110 

61,404 
/ 

45,000 



WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT LTD 

(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY U W E b )  
, ( ) )  i 

SCHEDULEFOWNGPARTOFTHEBALANCe SHEET 
AS A T  31 S T  MARCH. 201 1 

As a t  An a t  

31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

(Rupcs) (Ruprd 
SCHEDULE 4 

INVESTMENTS 

A,  

SHARES : 
I. @gJ@ 

INVESTMENTS THROU6H BLUE OCmN INVESTMENT TRUST: 

285.715 Equlty Shares of S t e r l q  Hol~days Resorts (Ind~a) Ltd of 10,209,797 10,106,966 
Rs 10 Each, fully pacd up 

Total (I) 10.209.797 10.106.965 

1 UNQUOTED 

INVESTMENT I N  €QUIT9 SHAPES OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES BOW TERM) 
10,000 Equity Shares of W e t  Leisure Resorts Pvt Ltd 

of Rs 10 each, fully paid up 

99.000 Equ~ty Shares of West Point Le~sureparks Pvt Ltd (formerly 
known r s  Westpoint Reoltors Pvt Ltd) of Re 1 each, fully p i d  up 99.255 99.255 

Total (II) 

TOTAL (I +II) 

Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 
Market Value af Quoted Investments 
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments in Subsidiaries 

Investments Purchased and Sold I Redeemed durlng the year Other than shown above, 

20.02.062 805 Unlts of HDFC Cash Monogemcnt Fund Troosur/ Adv. Pbn -*holesale-balk b~vidend 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMEM LTD 
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY WMITED) 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 2011 

As a t  As a t  
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

(Rupees), + (Rupees) 

SCHEDULE 5 

Cash and Bank Balances: 
Cash balance on Hand 
With Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts 

Fixed Deposits with a Scheduled Bank 

SCHEDULE 6 

LOANS & AOVANCES : 
(Unsecured, considered good) 

Loan to Subsidiary 
Loans to others 
Advances Recoverable in cash or in 
kind or for value to be received 
Deposit against Premises 
Advance Income-tax & Fringe Benefits Tax 
(Net o f  Provisions) 

Deposit with Maharashtra VAT 

SCHEDULE 7 

CURRENT L I A B I L m E S  & PROVISIONS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES : 

Sundry Creditors 
Deposits against Premises 

PROVISIONS : 
Provison for Gratuity 
Provison for Leave Encashment 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTD 
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED) 

SCHEbULE FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS A/C 
FOR THE YEAR ENbEb 31ST MARCH. 2011 

Cumnt Yeor Prevlour Ycor 
(Rupees) (Rupees) 

SCHEDULE 8 

ADMINISTRATIVE d OTHER EXPENSES : 

Salary, Bonus, etc. 
Rent Paid 
Rates 8 Taxes 
Insurance 
Auditors' Remuneration 
Legal 6 Professional Charges 
Telephone Expenses 
Service Charges 
Filing Fees 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Demat Charges 



IEDULE OF NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND 
i PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH, 201 1 

- ~ ~- ~~~ I , - ~ l . ~ ~  ~ 

I ~~ ~~~ 

.- I - I ~ 

~- ~ 1- ~ LI , . I .  - 1 . I - . 
Ikr . - 9 -  : . ~~ZMFICANT ~~ ~ -~ ~- , 4 C C o L J m G  i - l - ~ . .  ~ -~ aunu r m r s  m rur  A c c o u m s  + :.-: :~ 

I~~ ~ ~ 

~. -~~ 

an accrual basis, except dividend recorded on cash basis. 
. ~ 

~. ~~~~ ~ ~ ~- ~- ~~ ~ 

(ii) Fixed Assets I Fixed Assets ore valued ot cost of ocquisition inclusive of  duties, taxes ond direct expenses 

~ - - - ~ ~  related to the oxuisition. ~~. .. ~~~ ~ 

: Depreciation is chorged on written d w n  value basis 01 rotesshcif ied in Schedule X I V  o f t h e  

Companies Act. 1956 pro rot0 from dote of ocquisition. 
. - - ~ ~  - - ~  - - -  ~ .. ~ ~~ -- .. .. ~~ 

: Long Term Investments are stated at cost plus expenses related to the ocquisltion including 
monogement chorges paid to Investment M a ~ g e r .  Provision for ony permanent diminution in 
I v a ~ h v ~ m e ! ! l s  is&%iLmc&-.. - . .  .. ~ . - 

: Current Investments ore valued ot  cost. However provision is mode for ony diminution in value. 

vi) Dcfrrred Tox - 1 ~ ~ ~  Deferred Tax for timing difference between tax profits and book profits Is accounted for, 

I uging tax rotes and laws thot have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the Bolonce 

I I Sheet dote. .- - 
Deferred Tax Assets ore recognised to  the extent there is reasonable certainty that these 

I I lassets con be reallsed in future . . . . - 
I 

~ ~- 

Uoter to  the A C C O U . ~ ~  1 _~ ., 
i i 7 s n ~ h ~ p i n l o n  of the Board. Current Assets. Loons 6 Advances hove a value on realirotion in the ordinow course of business a 

- Ileast eq&l to the amounts i t  which they are stoted. Provision for all known liabilities hos been made. 
' 

.. ~ ~ ~~ 

2) Since the Compony employs very few persons, the accrued liability in respect of shart-term compensoted obscnces has been 
calculated by employing a method based on the assumption that such benefits are payoble to the employees at the end of the 

/accounting year. As for post-employment bonefits thecompany Is not covend under the Payment of  Grotuity Act. 1972 and 

/the Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellanious Provisions Act, 1952. 

I 

Auditors' Fees 19.000 24,000 
-~ 

. - . .  1 . 1  - -  . _-L ~ ~ . .  2 1 ~ .  - -- ~~~~ 

4) To the best of knowledge of the Compony, none of  i ts creditors is a "Smoll Enterprise" within i ts meaning under clause (in) of I Section 2 of  the Micro.Small& Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and therefore principal amount. in tenst  paid / 
payable ar accrued to such enterprises is NIL. 

~~ ~- ~ ~.~~ .. . . ~  

5) ~~ Reloted . .~ ....- party disclosure ~ : (As ldenlified by the management ond n l i e d  by the auditors) 1 " c!mtro!~ , - / I E c ~ + i i ( ~ { m i i i k j -  -~--- -- '-IC_~~~11:~I~T1~-~1 :.:::IT :~ ~~ 

-. i l  .~.... I . .  L . 

& @ g t l . - l t h ~ e i ~ e d  ~ ~ f l i e s  In t h * . o i i o v  course bus~neas I ~ 

Cumnt  Year 

1.092.00 1,877.30 
during the year 

~ 

1,715.00 
Intercorporate deposits 

. . ~ .~~ .~~~ 
0.01 0.01 

- 

0.01 



I ,  - ~ 1 1  I 1 . . .  J . - . . L -  - - , 
6) / ~ h e ~ o m ~ o n y  has diversified into the business of bu~lde;, real estote developers and i l fe style development.ets. Upto 31-03- 

/ 2011, the Company hod incurred on expenditure of Rs 127.44 Lacs (~revious year Rs 127.87 Lacs) on the daid new activity which 
i lamount has been entirely capitalised but so far not allocated to  any particular asset class. The turnover and profit from the 

-~ -~ 

I ] Current Year I Previous Year 1 

I I~ ~ ~.~~ . ~ ~~~ - ~~- ~ 

1I)_IExpenditure in foreign currency : - 
'~ t ~ ~ 

I D e b ~ t e d  to Project Expenditure 
- ; ~  : ~~ ~ 

I 
- ~~~~ . ~- ~~. 

i I . i I .  . .  ~ I 8) I~ncome tax deiond of Rs 1.51 Lacs f i r  Assessment Year 2007-08 has not been provided f o r  or Company's oppenl against the 
1 /some is pend~ng before the Appellate Author~ty. . -  . . . . . I 

;_~ _.;:; _ll,lL,__:_II-, :lIII;.---. .~ i~ -~ ~~ -~ -. 
9) IComputation of Eovning per Shore ~ ~~ 

-1- -~ - .. 
~l - Net Profit / (loss) a f ter  taxotion as per .~ ~ 

Profit &LOSS account (RS.) (1 - i - ~ ~~~~ .- 224,128 3.036.923 
I No, of  Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 16.000.000 16.000.000 
'I Basic and Diluted Eorning per share (Rs.) . . I  . , .~~ ~.. 

- . - . . . 
I Total 12.63 38.42 

~ -~ ~- .~ ~ -- . ~ ~ ~ 
~ 

0.16' ~~~ 0.27 ~ 

9 71 8.62 . - . . -  . . ., , 

2.76 29.13 .. ~ ~ .~ 

*--. ~~~~ -- - 
~. . ~~ .~ .. . .. .. -~ ~ 

1 ! 431.70 1,410.80 
. .  ~ ~~~.~ 

244.22 ~ ...... 262.88 
~ 

~ ~- -- 
1,675.92 1.673,68 



V l C i  .--. 1 .......... i . ....... . 
Infarmatlon - 6sogrophlcal segments ... ........ . 

are only in India, hence there are no reportable Geographical Segments. 
- - ... ... -..-- . 

- -  1 .  L . ......... ......... 1 . 1 
13) ~ h e ~ h n ~ a n ~  ha9 granted unsecured loon carrying OX interest during the year ta West Leisure Resorts Pvt Ltd, i ts wholly - 

owned subsidiary, The year-end balance of the loan was Rs 7,87,80,0W (maximum during the year Rs 14.11.30.000). There is 
no repayment schedule for the loan. Twa of the Company's directors are interest4 therein being also directors in the loanee 

- t 
company. 
. . - .. -- -I- - 

- . . -- 
. .  ............... 3 711I:l . 1: .... - 1~.:::-.-1:111 ::.:I :-i- 
14) The Company grunted unsecured loon carrying 0% interest during the ye@? to Westpolnt Leisureparks Pvt Ltd, i ts subsidiary, 

The year-end bolonce of the loan was N I L  (mmimum during the year Rs 4.66.00.MM). Two of the Company's directors are 
interested therein belng olso directors in the laanee company. 
. -~ ...... . . . .  A ..... ........ ...... . - I . : :  : .  ' : :::'IIzr-T 
15) There are na shares in unclaimed suspense account. 
. ~ ~~-~ ... ... 11T-=-:FTI~.. 17Z.T-IZI~'ZI:IILII-IL_1_ L11.Z1z.T:7 7 
16) Promoter Group : M r  B L Jatia is the promoter of the Compony. The persons constituting the promoter group include 
~in~~~dua~~,HuF~~o~pom~ee_n+i!Ies~Ihe~m~~~~e~~~~~e~ I .  ............. ............. 

M r  B L Jatia. Achal fx im Pvt. Ltd, Akshay Ayush Impex Pvt. Ltd, Acacia Impex Pvt. Ltd. Anand Voona Twisters ~ v t .  ~t 

Concept Highland Business Pvt. Ltd, Hordcostle & Waud Mfg Co. Ltd. Hardcastle Petrofer Pvt. Ltd, Hawcoplost Investments 
Trading Lid. Horizon Impex Pvt. Ltd. Houghtan Hardcastle (India) Ltd. Hawca Lubricants Ltd, Saubhqya Impex Pvt. Ltd, 51. 
Ambika Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd, Subh Ashish Exim Pvt. Ltd. Triple A Foods Pvt. Ltd. Vandoop Tmdelinks Pvt. Ltd, Vishw, 
Investment & Trading Co. Pvt. Ltd. Winmore Lensing & Holdings Ltd,West Leisure Resorts Pvt. Ltd.. Westpoint Leisureparl 
Pvt. Ltd.. Hardcostle Restaturonts Pvt. Ltd, Smt lalita Devi Jatia, Shri B L Jotia. Smt Usha Devi Jatia. Shri Amlt Jatia. Sr 
Smlta Jatia. Shri A k h q  Jatia. Shri Ayush Jatia. Shri Anurq Jotla. Smt Shalinl Jatio, Miss Ridhika Jatlo, Banworilal Jotia 
HUF, Amit Jatia - HUF ond Anurq Jatia - HUF. 

1 . 1  I 1. ........... 
...... 17) F~gures for the prevlous year have boon regrouped/recast - 

~lance Sheet Abstract and Company's &MMI h s l n  

. - -- ~ 

... 

...................... 

............. 1 Nil .. ~- 

.... ........................... Nil , 
. ... ............... 1 ._L L- 

&. ~- -~~ 

-~ ... 

............ - - 

... ........... ---- ... 
12.77' 

. . ~ n v e s t m e n t s ~ ~ ~ - ' - ~ - ~ ~  . 10,405 

.... - -- -- - k t  ~urrentAssets .. 144.39f . 

Unsecured Loans -~.. ~ ~- .. . 
1' 

-- ---- 

... . 

~- . . ....... I 2,248 ---- 
- -- 224 

Dividend Per- -- N I  I .  _ -. 

- 1..L l - _ _ I - - -  ...... 

. . . . . .  .. ............ .. 
I --,-- per our nport  of even date attached , ,  
i - .A _I-. - .. ~ . . ~  . - -- 

~ ---- L~ ~.~ 
~r RAJENDRA K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 

. .  ... 

................ 
... ...... ... ... 

,..-. .,". 1-1 - ~--~-4&+ a-~ . . -  ............................... ~~~~f ;~~i ;~~i i i~~~~' -"~+;  2011 company Secretary ...... + - l~i rectors  



WEST LEISURE RESORTS PVT. LTD. 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your Directors present their Thlrd Annual 
the year ended 31" March, 2011 

Report and the audited Statements of Accounts for 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS : 
Year ended Year ended 
31" March, 201 1 31" March, 2010 
(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs) 

Proflt before Taxat~on 

Less . Provision for Taxatton 

Income tax for earher Year 

Profit after Tax 

Add . Balance brought forward from previous year - 
Balance carried toward 

With a view to conserve the financial resources of the Company, no dividend 
payment is being recommended. 

Durlng the year, the reg~stered office of the Company was sh~fted to 10, K~tab Mahal, 
2" Floor, 192, Dr D N Road. Fort, Mumbal 400 001 whlch IS within the local limlts of 
Mumbai city. 

The Company which was hitherto a partner in the partnersh~p f ~ r m  Shri Ganpati 
Enterprises has ceased to be so as the said firm has slnce been dissolved. 

4 DIRECTORS,. 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 1956, Mr. G P Goyal retires 
by rotation, but being eligible offers himself for reappointment. 

5 .  APPOINTMBNT OF AUDITORS 

Mls Rajendra K Gupta & Assoc~ates, Chartered Accountants, auditors of the 
Company hqld office till the conclus~on of the ensulng Annual General Meetlng 

Members are requested to appolnt aud~tors to hold offlce untll conclus~on of the next 
Annual General Meetlng and to fix the~r remuneration 



6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, T E C H N O L O ~  ABSORPOTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS : I 

As no manufacturing activities were carried 
are no particulars to be disclosed under the of Particulars in 
the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, exchange 
earning nor any expenditure in foreign currency. 1 

7, PUBLIC DEPOSITS : 1 
I 

The Company did not accept any deposits from {he public. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES : 8. 
I 

1 
! 

There are no employees covered by Section 7 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 
read with the Companies (Particulars of es) Rules, 1975. 

7. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 1 
As required under Section 217 (2AA) of the ompanies Act, 1956, your Directors 
state that : d 
a) in the preparation of the annual a counts, the applicable accounting 

standards have been followed: 4 1 
b) the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the 

judgements and estimates made are re sonable ancl prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affair 1 of the Cornpany at the end of the 
financial year and its profit for the year: 

I 

c) proper and sufficient care has for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956 for safeguarding the assets of Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities: 

d) the annual accounts have been prepareb on a going concern basis. 

(on Behalf 01 the Board 
I ~ &I-. ,*cvloJ- - 

0 b Adukia G P Goyal 
~idector Director 

10, Kitab Mahal 
znd Floor 
192, Dr. D N Road, Fort 
Mumbai 400 001 

Date : 25Ih July, 201 1 



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associa,tes 
Chartered Accountants 

Hdjendra Kurnar Cupta Room No.3, Kshipra Society, 
l3.Corn. F.C.A. Akurli Cross Road No.? 

Kandivali (East) 
Sunita Sandeep Cupta Murnbai : 4110101 
13.Corn. F.C.A. Tele : (021) 2887 4879 

Tr!lefax: ( 0 2 2 )  32480279 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

I'he Members, 

I .  We have audited the attachcd Bala~icc Sheet o f  West Leisurc Resorts I'rivatc Lttl. as at March 3 1, 
201 I and the related Profit and Loss Accot~nt a i d  the Cash Flow Statement o f  the Company for 
the year ended on tliat date, which we have signed under reference to this reporl. These financial 
state~nents are tlie responsibility o f  the Company's iiianagement. Our respo~isibility i s  to express 
an opinion on these financial stalements based on our audit. 

\ 2 We have conducted our audit ill accordance with auditing standards generally acccptcd in 1ndi;i. 
These standards require Illat we plan and perform tlie audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free o f  material misstatement. A l l  audit includes, examining 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. A n  
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estin~atcs made by 
manageme~it, as well as evaluating overall presentation o f  tlie linancial statements. We believe 
tliat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ('the Order') issued by the 
Central Government in ter~ns o f  Section 227(4A) o f  tlie Companies Act, 156 ,  we enclose in the 
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 o f  the Ordet.. 

4. We have to further report that : 

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations whicli to the best o f  our knowlcdge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose o f  our audit; 

I- 

(b) In our opinion, proper books o f  accourits as required by law lhave bce11 kept by tlie Company 
so far as appears from our examination o f  those books; 

(c) 'The Balance Sheet dealt with by this report is in agreement with the books o f  account; 

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet o f  the C o ~ n p a ~ ~ y  dealt with by this report complies with the 
accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) o f  Section 21 1 o f  the Companies 
Act,1956; 

(e) On tlie basis o f  writtell representations received fion .lie directors as on March 3 I, 201 I and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none o f  the directors is disqualified 
as on March 3 1, 201 1 from being appointed as a director i n  terms oi'elause (g) o f  sub-section 
( I )  o f  section 274 o f  the Companies Act, 1956;and 

, . .  . .  . . . . 
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(I) In our opinion and to tlie best of our intbr~iiation and acco~.tling to Lhe explanations given lo 
us, Lhc sil~d bala~lcc slicct gives the illformation reqoircd by tlic Cornpanics Act,1956 in the 
Inallner so required and gives a true and fair view il l  con lb r~~~i ty  with tlie accountillg 
pri~~ciples ge~~cr i~ l ly  acccptcd ill  Iildii~: 

i .  In tlic case of tlie Balance Sheet, of ihe state of afSairs of ilic Conipany as at 31sl M;lrch, 
201 1 ,  

i i .  In tlie case of the I'rotit & Loss Accou~~t,  ofthe Profit for the year c ~ ~ d c d  on that date, and 
iii. In the case of the Casl~ Flow Statc~nent of tlie cash flows for the year ended on illat dale. 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPI'A & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Rcgd No. 108373 W f l  

Placc : Mun~bai 

Date : 25"' July, 201 1 

RA~ENDRA KUMAK G U P ~ A  
J PARTNER 

M.NO.9939 
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WEST LEISURE RESORTS PRIVATE LTD. 

ANNEXUHE TO T H E  AlJl)l'~OliS' HEPOHT 
(Hc/i!rrcd / ( I  in /xn.rigrtr/~h 3 oJ'(~lw r c l ~ o r ~  oj'evew dote) 

On the basis of sucl~ cl~ecks ;is we considered appropriate and in ternis of tlie iufor~n;ltion autl 
cxpla~iatio~is given to us, we state that: - 

1 .  The Co~npany has no fixed assets; 

? Thcre is no inventory; 

3. (a) 'The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured lo companies, firms or 
other parties in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956; 

(b) There is one party covered in the register maintained undcr section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 from whom the Company has accepted loans. The maximum 
amount outstanding during tlie year was Rs.14,11,30,000/- and tlie year-end balance of 
loans accepted therefrom was Rs 7,87,80,000; 

(c) The rate of interest and other terms and couditious are not pri~na facie prejudicial to thc 
interest of the Company; 

(d) There was no stipulation about repayment of the loan amounts; 

4. 111 our opinion there is adequate internal control procedure conlmensurate with the sizc of the 
Company and the nature of its business. There is no coutinuing failure to correct major 
weaknesses in internal control; 

5 .  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explilnations given to us, the 
particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 of the Act have been 
entered in the register required to be maintained under that section; 

(b) In our opinion and according to the illformation and expl;~~iations given to us, tlie 
transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements and exceeding the 
value of  Rupees Fivc Lakhs in respect of any party during thc ycar, have becn made at 
prices which are reasonable, having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant 
time; 

6. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public; 

7. The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and naturc of its 
business; 

8. The Central Goverument has not prescribed the inaintenance of cost records undel. Section 
209 of the Act, in case of the Company; 



0 (a) 'l'hc (lompany is regi~lar in tlepositing undispt~tcd slalulury ducs with thc ;~lipropriale 
a~~tl~orities. There were no undisputed amounts payahlc i n  I.espect of statutory dues as at 
31'' Marc11,ZOl I for a pcriod of morc than six mo11l11s from thc tli~tc tllcy bccirmc 
pay:~ble: 

( I )  'l'here wcrc IIO outstantlings of statutoly does OII  accoullt of any diap~~tc at thc last day 
of thc financial year 2010-1 I; 

10. 'I'hc Company lras no accumulated losses as at Mi~rclr 31:201 1 nor has it incurrctl ally cnsl~ 
losses during the tinancia1 year and in the imn~cdiately preceding l i ~ r a ~ ~ c i ; ~ l  year; 

I I. T l ~ c  Company has not made ally borrowings from any bank or fillancia1 i~~stitution and 
througl~ debentures; 

12. The Company has not granted ally l o a ~ ~ s  or adva~~ces  on the basis of security by way of 
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities; 

13. Thc Company is [lot a chit /~~idl~i/  mutual benefit fulld/society; 

14. The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
The invest~ne~~ts are held by the Company in its own name; 

15. The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial 
institutions; 

16. The Company has not obtained any term loan; 

17. The Company has not raised any short term funds; 

18. The Company has not ~nade any allotment of shares during the year; 

I The C o ~ n p a ~ ~ y  has not issued any debentorcs and hence, the quast io~~ of creating sccurity 
therefor does not arise: 

20. No public issue has been made by the Company; 

21. No fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd No. 108373 W 

Place : Murnbai 

Date : 25"'July, 201 1 

RA$NDRA KUMAR GUPTA 
PARTNER 



W-SLRLUZ LTD [,py 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.t MARCH 2011 

SCHEDULE ~ 5 A r  AIST *ARCH. 2011 A5 A i  1151 *IARCU. 2010 

RWEES RUPEES # W E E 5  RUPEES 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 
share Capital 

RESERVES 6 SURPLUS 
Profit 6 Lass leeaunt  

UNSECURED LOANS 
From Holdlnp Company 

A P P u c r n w  OF FUNDS 
INVESTMENTS 

CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS 6 ADVANCES 

Corh 6 Bank Bdoncsr 
Loam 6 Advancsr 

LESS: 

CURRENT U A B I U T I E S  6 PROVISIONS 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 

M I X E U N E O U S  UPENDTTVRE 

(to the .dent m ?  rr1n.n off) 

Pw-oprativ. Expnrs r  
Pwllmlnory E x p w s r  

SCHEDULE 'G '  

As pr our report o f  dot. anached 

For RAJENDRA K.WPTA 6 ASSOCIATES 

Regd. No. 108373W 

. , , ( . .  ' Y '  . "  ' 

i C RAJ DRA KUMAR WPTA 
PART ER 
M.NO.9939 

Mumbat, dated : 36th July. 2011 

nlndw 

MunhI. dotad : 23th July, 2011 



WEST LEISURE RESORTS PRIVATE Ll'k, 

P R W T  4 LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR E N D W A l d  MARCH.2012 

INCOME 

Dindend recr iud on Units of Mutual Funds 
Int.resf UerriudrrD5 ilr 2.89.117. Pmnous ~ c o r  NIL) 

rrncr c h a p s  u r c r i ud  (ros ur 8.448, Prenour For us 1 . ~ 8 1  

5har. of Profit ~n Partnrthip Firm 

EXPENDITURE 

Expnd i t u ra  

PROFIT BEFORE T A X A T I O N  

Provision for Taxat ion 
Currant Tax 

For Eorl1.r yeor 

~n." t a x  

P ro f i t  bmught  down 
BALANCE CARRIED T O  BALANCE SHEET 

Bosic and Di lu t rd  Earning Per rhore  

NOTES A S  PER SCHEDULE 'G' 

As pr our nport of dot. at tached 

Far RAJENDRA K.GUPTA 6 ASSOCIATES 
Regd. No. 108373W n 

y i: . .  ; 

RAJ NDRA KUMAR W P T A  

PA ' k c ' '  NER " 
M.N0.9939 

Mumboi. da1.d : 2 L h  July, 2011 Humbal, dated : 25th July, 2011 



~ ~ ~ ~ 

Trade 6 Other Recrlvabler 

Mircelloneour ~ x p r n d l t u i  6 Prr - ~ ~ r & l v e ~ x p n r . r  
Capitol Invested in Partnership Flrm 

Trade 6 Othbr Poyabler 

N e t  cash f m i o p r a t l n g  actlvltles 

0.  CASH FLOW FROM FINAEN~ A C n v m ~ s  
Unsrcurbd Loan 

Cash 6 Cosh qulvahnts as a t  oi.M.ioio (open&) 

~. ~ ~~~ ~~~~. 

As per our report of dote attached 
~ ~~~~~~ ~ 

. ~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - - 

FOR RAJENDRA K .  6VPTA 6 ASSOCTATES ~~ ~ ~~ 

, ~ h a & n d  Accountants 
~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~ 



WE5TLE ISURE RESORTS PRIVATE 

SCHEpyLEI A N W  TO AND FORMIN6 PART OF THE BALANCC SHEET A5 AT31r l  L d C P M  2011 

..Z AT 3157 MARCH. 2011 

RIREES RUPEES 

SCHEDULE ' A '  

slraE CAPITAL 

AUTHOUSED 

10.000 Equ~ty  Shores of Rs 10 tach 

15SUED.SUBSCRlBED AND PAID-UP 

10.000 Equ~ ty  Shores of Rr 10 each I W . ~  

( I h e  r n t r e  shore Capltal ir held by Wer t l l f e  Development L td )  

%imULLiL 
INVESTMENTS: 

I n w l t m P n t  i n  P a r t n r r h i p  F i rm  M/r Shr l  Ganpoti Enterpriser 

-- 
Investmonh P u r c h m d  and Sold / Redeernod during the  y e w  O the r  than shown a h - .  

2.53.53.038.18 Units of L ICMF Floating Rote Fund - STP - Daily Div 

47.40.032.797 Units of Reliance Monthly In terva l  Fund series I Dividend 

1.11.67.985.839 Units of Rel~once Monthly I n t r r v o l  Fund Series I1 Dividend 

40.04.201.083 Units of Rel~onre Liquid Fund TP I P  Daily Dtv. Relnvest 

10.11.065.659 Units o f  I D 0 1  Liquid Fund - Weekly Dindend-Reinvert 

40.75,867.528 Units of HDFC Carh Monopc!ncnt Fund Treasury ~ $ d  Plan -Wholerole-Daily Diviednd 

SCHEDULE 'E 

CASH 6 BANK BALANCES 

Cash on Hond 

Cheque on Hond 

W i th  Ssheduled B o n k  

I n  Cvrwnt Accountr 

Fixed Depasits with a Bank 

LOANS 6 ADVANCES 
In te res t  Receivable 
Earnest Maney Deposit 
I n t e r -  Corporate Depornts 

RUPEES RWEES 

CURRENT L I A B I L I T I E S  6 PROVISIONS: 

Sundry Creditors 
Profession Tax Payable 
Provision f o r  Taxation (net of payment) 



=LEISURE RESORTS PRIVATE L I D .  

~ C ~ < E D V L E S  F O R ~ ~ T O F T ~ P ~ O F L T ~ O ~ O L T ~ ~ R  ENOW 3Is~m*acH.z011 

SHEOULE 'F '  

Exr*nditur. 

Poymenrr t o  Employees 

Aod8t Fees 

M~rcellenour Cxpenser 

Proferr8on Tox 

Filing Feor 

Lars on Solo a f  Inve l lment~  (Net) 

Shore of expenses af  Partnorrhlp Firm w r l t t e n o i f  

Preliminiory Expenses w r l t t o n o f f  



WEST LEISURE RESORTS PRIVATE LTD. 
SCHEDULE OF NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT AND 

IkE PROFIT 4 LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2011 

SCHEDULE ' G '  

1) - I 

(I) Rewnue kogn i r i t l on  : Acwunts ore maintained on accrual basis. Revenue recqnlsotion IS postponed to a later year when 
it is not possible tocstimatr it with reaso~bleaccuracy. 

(ii) Preliminary Expnr.1 : Are amartised over a period of five years from commencement o f  business activities. 

(ill) Pr rop ra t iw  Expnres : Are allocated to Fixed Assets as and when they are aquired and put to use. 

(iv) Long Term Inwrtmentr  : Long-term investments are valued at cost. Provisian fa r  any permanent diminution in value of 
investments is made. if necenoy. 

(v) Current Inwrtments Current Investments arc valued at cast. However provision is made for any diminution in value. 

(vi) Taxation : (a) Provision fo r  current taxes is made and retained in the acwunts on the basis of estimated tox 
liability as per applicable provisions o f  the Income Tax Act. 1961 and considering assessment 
orders and decisions o f  appellote outhoritiw. 

(b) Deferred Tax for timing difference between tax profits and book profits is accounted far. 
using tax r a t u  and laws thot how b u n  enacted or substantively enocted as of the Balance Sheet 
date. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised to the extent there is runonable certainty that these 
assets can be nallsed in future. 

2) I n  the opinion af the Board. Current Assets. Loans 6 Advances have a value on rwlizatian in the 0 r d i M y  course of b u s i ~ s  at I w s t  equal 
t o  the amounts o t  which they are stated. Provision for all known l iabi l l t iu has b u n  made. 

3) There is na liability as at the yeur end for payment towards Short Term Employee Benefits. As fo r  past employment benefits the Company 
is m t  covered under the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972 and the Employew' Provident Funds and Miscellamus Provisions Act. 1952. 

4) To the best of kmwledge of the Company, nane of i ts  creditors is a "Small Enterprisw" within i ts meaning under clause (m) of Section 2 of 
the Micro,Smdl h Medium Enterprlsw Development Act, 2006 and therefore principal mount, interest pold /payable or accrued to  such 
enterprisw is NIL. 

5) Remuneration t o  Auditors :- 

Current Year Previous Year 

Audit Fee (Rs) 1,000 

6) Related Porty Transactions : (As identified by the monagunent and relied by the auditors) 

a) Control : W w t  Life Development Ltd (Holding Company) 

b) Associate Firm : M l s  shr i  Ganpatl Enterprise (Partnrship Firm) 

c) Tranractionr wlth related p r t k 8  

i ) Intercorporotc deposits 
(62,300,000) 141.130.000 

received during the y w r  

ii) Outstanding at the end of the 
78,780,000 

y w r  + 
iii) Investment a5 Capital in a 

Partnership Firm 
iv) Share of Profit/ (LOSS) in a 

128,059 
Partnership Firm 

iv) Share af Expensw o f  a 
1,249.184 

Partnership Firm wri t tenoff  

Prevlour Year 

Maximum 
durlng the 

Ye'=" 

141.080,WO 

Asroclate flrm 

- 
- 

3,307,756 

6.662 

Holdlng 
Company 

140.W5.000 

141,080,000 



7) Segment Reporting 

s rammt  Revenue 

o) Financial 

Amounts in Rr L o g  
Current Year Prrviour Year 

b) Others 4 22 0.70 

a) Financial 69.94 32.66 

b) Others 0.33 0.15 

Total 70.27 

Less : Depreciattan 
other un-allacable expenditure 

N e t  Pmfit Before Tax 70 14 (0 111 

C a ~ i t a l  Emolo~ed 
a) Financial 
b) Unollocoted 

Total 

5.condav segment Information - ckographical segments 
Entire Business Actbvities being in I n d ~ o ,  there ore no reportableGeographicol Segmmts. 

8) earn in^ per Share: 

Profit a f te r  taxation 6,050.063 3.266.580 

Earning per share 605.01 326.66 

Nominal value per equity shore 10.00 1000 

9) Previous ymr figures hove been regrouped / recost wherever necessav. 



10) BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 

I .  REGISTRATION DETAILS 

Registrotion No. U 55101 MH 2000 PTC 177941 

Bolanre Sheet Date 3103.2011 state Code 

I 1  CAPTTAL RAISED DURING THE PERIOD (Rr In Thwsordr) 

Public Issue Nil Bonus Issue : 

Rights Issue Nil Private Placement : 

111. P05I iTON OF MOBIUSATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS ( I s  in Thousands) 

Total Liabilities 88,226 Total Assets : 

Source o f  Funds 

Paid up Capital 100 Reserves 6 Surplus : 

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans : 

Nil 

Nil 

Appllcation of Funds 

Net Current Assets 88.167 Miscellaneous Expenditure 

Investments 

IV .  PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (Rr In Thwsardr) 

TurnovcrlIncomc 8.699 Total Expenditure : 1.679 

Proflt Before Tax 7.014 Profit After Tox 6.050 

Earning Per Share (Rs) 605.01 Dividend : Nil 

V GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PUNCLPAL PRODUCTS Supply of Persoonrl 

SI6NATORZES TO SCHEDULES 'A '  TO '6' 

As per our report of dateattached 

For RAJENDRA K.6UPTA 6 ASSOCIATES 
Regd. No. 108373W 

( \ I  < . . . - . 
L " 

KUMAR 6UPTA 

d 
M.NO.9939 

Mumhi, doted I 25th July. 2011 

Director 

g T > / ~ > ~  , , ..L 

Director 

Mumbai, doted : 25th July, 2011 



WESTPOINT LEISUREPARKS PVT. LTD. 
(Formerly Westpoint Realtors Pvt. Ltd.) - 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Your Directors present their Third Annual Report and the audited Statements of Accounts for the 
year ended 31" March, 201 1. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS : 
Year ended Year ended 
31" March. 201 1 31" March, 2010 
(Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs) 

Profit! (Loss) before Taxation 

Less : Provision for Taxation 
Current Year 
Earlier Year 
Deferred Tax 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax 

Add : Balance brought forward from previous year ~- 
Profit1 (Loss) carried forward (267.80) 0.09 

- -- 

In view of inadequate profit, no dividend is being recommended. 

2. OBJECTS CLAUSE 

The Company commenced the activity of pro~notion of restaurants one of the activities 
specified in the Objects Clause of its Memorandum of Association (MOA) for which the 
Company has received foreign direct investment (FDI) from various investors. llowever. 
when the said investment was reported to the RBI as required under the regulations notilled 
under FEMA, the RBI advised the Company to delete 'real e!jiate" activily from the Objects 
Clause in its MOA as FDI is presently prohibited in the real estate scctor Consequer~!ly. 
the Objects Clause in the MOA was altered during the current year by a special resolution 
passed by Members at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 2.62011 The 
Registrar of Companies has confirmed the said alteration vide its certificate dated 3.6 2011 

3. CHANGE IN THE NAME OF THE COMPANY : 

Since the Objects Clause of the Company's MOA was amended to deletc therefrom "real 
estate" activity, the directors felt that the word "Realtors" in the name of the Company be 
dropped and substituted by the word "Leisureparks" after obtaining consent of the members 
at their EOGM held on 23.6.201 1. A fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent upon the 
change of name dated 30.6.2011 was accordingly issued by the Registrar of Compar~ies, 
Maharashtra. Your Company's new name is "Westpoint Leisureparks Pvt. Ltd " w.e.1. 
30.6.201 1 

4. REGISTERED OFFICE : 

During the year, the Company's registered office was shifted to 10. Kitah Mahal ;I"" I loor, 
192, Dr. D N Road, Fort. Mumbai 400 001 which is within the local limits of Mumba~ city. 

5. DIRECTORS : 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. G I' Goyai retires by 
rotation but being eligible offers himself for re-appointment 



6. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS : 

MIS. Rajendra K Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, auditors of the Company hold 
office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Members are requested to appoint auditors to hold office until conclusion of the next Annual 
General Meeting and to fix their rernuneration. 

7. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORI'OTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS : 

AS no manufacturing activities were carried out during the period under review, there are no 
particulars to be disclosed under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of 
the Board of Directors) Rules. 1988. There was no foreign exchange earning nor any 
expenditure in foreign currency. 

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS : 

The Company did not accept any deposits from the public 

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES : 

There are no employees covered by Section 217 ( 2 4  of the Cornpanies Act. 1956 read wit11 
the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975. 

10. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT : 

As required under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your D~rectors state that : 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed; 

b) the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the judgements and 
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of its loss for that 
period; 

c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of lhe Compan~es Act. 1956 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; and 

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis 

On Behalf of the Board 

10, Kitab Mahal 
znd Floor, 192, Dr. D N Road 
Fort. Mumbai 400 001 
Mumbai 400 026 

0 P Adukia G P Goyal 
Director Director 

Date : 25Ih July, 2011 



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates - 

Chartered Accountants 
liajendra Kumar Gupta Room No.3, Kshipra Society, 
B.Com. F.C.A. Akurli Cross RoadNo.1 

Kandivali (East) 
Sunita Sandeep Gupta Mumbai : 400101 
B.Com. F.C.A. Tele : (022) 2887 4879 

Telefax: (022) 32480279 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Members, 

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Westpoint Leisureparks Pvt. Ltd (formerly 
Westpoint Realtors Private Ltd) as at March 31, 2011 and the related Profit and Loss Account 
and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date, which we have 
signed under reference to this report. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit. 

dp. 2. We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. 
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes, examining 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 ('the Order') issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956,'we enclose in the 
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order. 

4. We have to further report that : 

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law hiwe been kept by the Co~npany 
so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet dealt with by this report is in agreement ;& the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet of the Company dealt with by this report complies with the 
accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies 
Act,1956; 

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1,201 1 and 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified 
as on March 31,201 1 from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section 
(1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,l956;and 

...... 2 
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(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the said balance sheet gives the information required by the Companies Act,1956 in the 
manner so required and gives a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India: 

i. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the C!ompany as at 31st March, 
2011. 

ii. In the case of ttie Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date, and 
iii. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd No. 108373 W , 
-g c . .  - -  - P 

Place : Mumbai .IENDRA KUMAR GUPTA $,-- PARTNER 

Date : 25"' July, 201 1 '4Qrs E M.NO.9939 

%* 4'0 
% A I  -:> *.,, I 



WESTPOINT LEISUREPARKS PVT. LTD 
(Formerly known as Westpoint Realtors Pvt. Ltd) 

ANNEXURJI TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 
(Refirred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date) 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in terms of the information and 
explanations given to us, we state that: - 

1 .  The Company has no fixed assets; 

2. There is no inventory; 

3.  (a) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or 
other parties in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956; 

(b) There is one party covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956 from whom the Company has accepted loans. The maximum 
amount outstanding during the year was Rs.4,66,00,0001- and the year-end balance of 
loans accepted therefrom was NIL; 

(c) The rate of interest and other t e n s  and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company; 

(d) There was no stipulation about repayment of the loan amounts; 

4. In our opinion there is adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the 
Company and the nature of its business. There is no continuing failure to correct major 
weaknesses in internal control; 

5 .  (3 In our ooinion and according to the information and exolanations niven to us. the 
particul&s of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have been 
entered in the register required to be maintained under that section; 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
transactions made in pursuance of such contracts 01. arrangements and exceeding the 
value of Rupees Five Lakhs in respect of any party during the year, have been made at 
prices which are reasonable, having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant 
time; 

6 .  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public; 

7. The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its 
business; 

The Central Govenunent has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 
209 of the Act, in case of the Company; 



(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues'as at 
31" March,ZOll for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable; 

(b) There were no outstandings of statutoty dues on account of any dispute at the last day 
ofthe financial year 2010-1 I; 

The Company was incorporated on 22.01.2008. As lhe period of five years has not ehpsed 
since the date of incorporation at the balance sheet date, the provisions of paragraph 4(x) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company; 

The Company has not made any borrowings from any bank or financial institution and 
through debentures; 

The Company has not granted any loans or advances on the basis of security by way of 
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities; 

The Company is not a chiVnidhi1 mutual benefit fundtsociety; 

The Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments. 
The investments are held by the Company in its own name; 

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial 
institutions; 

The Company has not obtained any term loan; 

The Company has not raised any short term funds; 

The Company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year to parties and 
companies covered in the register maintained uls 301 of the Act and the price at which the 
shares have been so issued is not prejudicial to the interest of the Company; 

The Company has not issued any debentures and hence, the question of creating security 
therefor does not arise; 

No public issue has been made by the Company; 

No fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit. 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 25"uly, 201 1 

For RAJENDKA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd No. 108373 w 

... 

PARTNER 
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&t cash fm op.ratlng ac t lv l~er  (2.398.M3,599) 7,475 

. . 
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~- - ~ 

Trade 6 Other Recelvobier --~. .. 
Mlscellanews Expnditurs 6 Pn-Opwt lve  Ewpsnur -- 
%l./(Purchau) of Invertmentr -- 

~ -~ 

k t  cash from Flnanclng Actlvltles -~ -~ - 2,399,987,200 

- 
Nct Increase In cash 6 cash qulvalents 

.~ 
1.443.601 

-- 

~ 

~ ~- 
- - 

. (13,174K5) (69.549) ~ 

- - -  
4.972 1.541 - 
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.- .- ~ 
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M A T  i1.T LUPM, 2011 

Rme6 WIU 

ZWPW Equity Shwu of Re I each 200.000 

1SSVED.SVBSCiUBED AND PAID-VP 

128.846 (Pwvious Y w  IW.000) Equity Shores of Re 1 wch 128.04b 

( 9 9 . m  eqvlty shoreawe held by the Holding Compy Wedllfe Dewlapm~nt Ltd) 

SCUEWLE- 2 IIESEIIVE.5 AND SJWWS 
Shwr Premium Account 

Profit and Lou Account 

SCHEDULE- 3 INVESTMENTS 

Triple A Foods Pvt Ltd of Re 10.000 ach  fu14 paid up 

Inwstmenh R r c h d  and Sold I k d u d  d w f q  the year Othr than s h a n  abom 

1.31,72.266.212 Unltm of HDFCCarh Mamgenent Fund TraMuw Adv. Plan .Wholuola - Wu.kly Dlv. 

70,W,W Vnitsuf HDFC fMP9OD JUNE2010 -Dlddend Ser lu  MI1 
24,W.W Units of HDFC FMPlWb Sep 10 (1) Dlvldend 

CURRENT ASSETS. LOANS 6 ADVANCES 
Sudw bbtora 

o u t n d h  tam pr~d mrr. thm SIX &ha 
mhw* 

CASH 6 BANK BALANCES 
Ca~h on Nand 
Wlth *h.dukd bnh 

InCVmi A r m  

h F h d  -#It re-t 

WAN5 AElD ADVANCES 

C.S'lt, 



-LmES & PROVISIONS: 

Sundry Cndlmrs 

Mlcro. Smoll & Medlum Entwprlaas 

Others 

sdorlw & Allowancw Payoblr 

Tbs Payable 

beposits 

Pmvlllon for Income Tax (net of poymntr) 

Rent Paid 

L n k  Chorgw 

Mlaullcmw E x p ~ u  

Pmfaulon Tan 

Flllng F e u  

Trorslllng E x p n r u  

Pr~llmlnln!y E x p n r w  wrlnen off 
Plr-  O p m t l w  expcnw wrlnen off 



WESTPOINT LEISUREPARKS PRIVATE LTD (formerlv Westmint Realtors P r w  

SCHEDULE OP NOTES ANNME0 TO AN0 P G M U M  PART OF THE BALANCE SHEW A5 AT AN0 
THE P r a m  6 wss ACCWM POR THE YEAR ENMO 3 1 s ~  MARCH. z o i i  

(I) Revsnva Rscognltlon: : Accounts am maintained on accrucll b l s .  Rewnu  mcognltlot~ Is postponed too  Inter date whan It I# w t  
posrlble to utimote It with rurrombb accumcv. 

(ii) So lu  : Shown lnclwiw of Va lu  Added Tax 

(ill) I n w t m m t e  : Long-term Invwtmcnt# are valwd a t  cost. Provision for any p r m n e n t  diminution In w l u  of lnvutnrnto Is 
made. If nesurary. Current lnwtments arc r tatcd at w r t  0,. market wlu, whlchevu I1 l o w .  

,** 
(Iv) Lcaes : h e  rentals arc ckrgcd / acwunted for In the Profit b Loso Account. 

(v) Taxatbn : (4 Provision for current t a x u  is made and reialned In the accountr on the baslr of utlmat8d tan Unbllltyas 
p r  appllcabk provirloru of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and c o ~ l & r l r g  asrurment ordur  arddeclrlonr of 
appllate authoritiu. 

(b) Dcfermd Tax for tlmlrg dlffemnce betwron tan pmfltr and book profits la acwunted for, w l q  tan m t u  
and bwa t h d  haw bran enacted or rubstantlvalyewcted as of the Balance Shrot h i e .  b f d  Tan Aue t r  
arc wgognlred to the exlent t hue  Ir ruuonobk certolniy that t h u e a s x C  can be rcull#d In futum. 

2) The Company has wried onactlvit lu of tmdlrg, luuirg, lnvutment and provirlon of humanmoursu. 

3) The Componp name hu bran changed from Wertpolnt R ~ l t o r a  Pvt. Ltd to W u t p l n t  Le l rurepkr  Pvt. Ltd w.8.f. 30-06-2011 

4) I n  the oplnlon of the bard ,  cumnt  asseta, Iwru  and o d m s u  how a wlu onwallzatlon In the o r d i r q  wurae of b w l n u r  d k t  eqwl to the 
omounts a t  which they are stated. Provlrlon for all known llabllltiw hor bran made. 

I) There Ir no lloblliiyas a t  the yar end for payment towrvdr short term employw bencflts. Al for port employment benefits, t h e 9 m p y  Is not 
covered under thePaymsnt of Bmtuliy Act. 1972 and the EmploywS Provid'lnt P u d  and Mlrcel larow P rov l r l o~  Act, 19i t .  

6) Remuncraflon to Auditors :- 

Tan Audit Fee 

7) The Company has I n w t c d  a aum of Ra240 c r o r u  In L m  Perunt Compulsorily Conwrtible Warmnta of Ra l O , W  euch of Tripk A Fwd# Pvt. L td  in 
whlch a dlwctor 11 ln tuwtcd.  The urent lo l  t e r m  and wndstloru of the Warrontl are :- 

IP a) The holder wlll bd allotted fulty po:d epu1iyrhm.s of Ra 1W each in the capital of the l u d l q  company for  each Warmnt baed on tha 
conwrrlon price to be flxcd by the lrrulng comparr/r b a r d  of dlwctora l n d i  w d r x  wlthoUt any further payment or dead on the w n w r i o n  
dme. 

b) The convcrrlon wlll t o k  place onor before 3 0 ' ~  Jur. 2013. 

8) The Company has pald Rr 240 ha for allotmsnt of q u l i y r h m  to Trlph A Food8 Pvt. Ltd In whlch a dlwctor I1 Intcmted. 

9) Extm Ordinary item mpruenC advisory fro pald for oMillng lnwtment facllltatlonrervlsu. 

10) Related Party T m ~ o c t l o ~  : (A8 ldentlflcd by the mawgement and wiled by the audltorr) 
a) Control : W u t  Llfe Dcnlopment Ltd IHoldlrvl Comwnv) - . .  
b) k y  Management Psrronncl : Shrl Amlt Jotla (~ lwc to r )  . 
cl Enter~rlrer on which M r  : Hardcastb Petmfer Pvt. Ltd. T r l ~ l e  A Foods Pvt. L td  . . 

Amlt Jotla lr able to 
exercise rlgnlflcont 
lnf luence 

d) Relot lw of Shrl Amlt Jatla : Shrl Akrhay Jatla, Shrl Ayurh Jatioand Shri Anumg J d l a  



T ~ N O C W O W  wlth L I a M  Portl.n In thn 

WlIRENT YEAR (T bu) 

(I) Intrrcorpomte deposits Recelwd 

(il) Intcrcorpmtc drposlts Rcpld 
(iii) Lkp r i t l ece lwd  
(Iv) Rent Remlvcd 
(v) I nw tmcn t  ma& lncludlrg Share Appllcatior 

M o w  
(vl) Dcpsl t  Repold 
(vil) S h m  lssrvd lncldlrg Prrmlum 

Then  wen M wrlte offa / wrltcbncka durlng the year Mr onyoutatandings o t  the e i d  of t l ~  yen? 

- 
a) Tmdlrg 
b) Servicw 
c) Inwtmcnts  
d) Others 

Total 

w n t  Results- Pmflt h f o n  Taq 
a) Tmd lq  
b) Scrvicw 
C) InVIQtnunts 
d) Others 

N.t Pmflt h f a n  Tax 

Total 
NOTE: 

I t e m  of E w p ~ w ,  Assets and Uobl l l t lu whlch arm not dlrcctly attributable / ldentlflabk / ollocabk to any b w l m s  eqnwnt arm shown ol 
Unollocatd. 

5 . c d a y  upnunt  WvmmtIon - 6qraph lca l  nqnunti  
Slnce theComptrf'a Bwlnua ActlvltlLs am only In I d l o ,  them arm m mportobk 6eographlal Segmnts 



~ r o f i t  after taxation Rs 1 (26.788.926)l 

Earning pr share ~s I (214.28)l 

13) The break up of deferred tm w e t  / Ilablllty la M under: 
Dofermd T m  (Charge)/ Dcfarrcd T m  

to Pmfit 6 
Aaact/(Lhbillty) Atset/(Llablllty) 
As at  1.4.2010 A/C As at  31.3.2011 

1 1 1 
D&& T m  A s a t  
Carried Forwsrd Lor$ under Income Tax Act. 1961 

Nominal wlw pu $ham Rs 

Short Term Capitol Loss 1.213 1.213 

Sub-total 1.213 1,213 - 

1 
1.00 1 

(& 
Nst bfund Tam A s u t  / ~abll i iy) 1.213 1.219 

1.00 

14) 6oods T m d d  
Steel P i p  240.362 M. T. (Pmvious Yew NIL) 

1 5  Previow year flgurcs have b u n  rqourped / rrwt wherever w c w r q .  



16) BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE 

I. REBISTRATION DETAILS 

Rqlstratlon No . U 70102 MH 2008 PTC 178127 - 

Balance S h u t  Date 31 03.2011 State Code C .' 11 

. CAPITAL RAISED DURTN6 THE PERIOD (RJ In Thousands) 

Public Issue Nil Banus Issue : Nil 

Rights Issue NII Private Placunwt ; 29 

III. POSmON OF MOBIUSATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (Rs In Thoulords) 

Total Llabllitiu 2,413,823 Total Assets : 2,413,823 

Source o f  Fund: 

Paid up Copltol 129 Rwerves 6 Surplus : 

Secured Laaw Unrecurd Lwnr : 
P 

*> 

Appllcotlon o f  Fund: 

Invutmcnts 2.348,2SU Net Current Assets 25,051 

Misccllancow Expendlturc 5 Defarrd Tax Asset 1 

Profit 4 Loss Account (Debit Lhnce) I 26.780 

I V .  PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (RJ In Thou~ands) 

Total Expenditure (Including Exim 

19.093 Orldlwr/ Items) 45,821 

Profit Before Tax (26,727) Pmflt After Tax 

b r n i ~  k r  Share (Rs) (214.28) Dlvlderd 

V. BENERIC NAME5 OF THREE PRMCTPN. PRODUCTS S t u l  

(26,789) 
.,. 

NII 

SI6NATORIES TO SCHEWLES '1' TO '7' 

&per our T o r t  of date at tochd 

For RAJENbRA K.6UPTA & ASSOCIATES 
Rcgd. No. 108373~ 

C.- Y c c ' ' . L  

KUMAR GUPTA 

M.NO.9939 
Mumbal, dated : 2Mh July. 2011 Mumbal, dohd I 26th July, 2011 



Rajendra K. Gupta & Associates i : " 
Rajendra Kumar Gupta 
B.Com. F.C.A. 

Sunita Sandeep Gupta 
B.Com. F.C.A. 

\ 
Chartered Accountants 

Room No.3, Kshipra Society, 
Akurli Cross Road No.1 
Kandivali (East) 
Mumbal : 400101 
Tele : (022) 32480279 
Telefax: (022) 28874879 

AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT L'TD (FORMERLY K N O W U  
DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED) ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINAN= 
STATEMENTS OF WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARIbg 

I. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of Westlife Development Ltd (Formerly known as 
Dhanprayog Investments Company Limited) ("the Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as 'the 
Group') as at March 31. 2011, the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow 
Statement for the period ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Coinpany's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on 
our audit. 

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in lndia. These Standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are hee of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the 
requirements of the Accounting Standard (AS) 21. 'Consolidated Financial St;rtementsS issued by the Government 
of India. 

4. Based on our audit and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we are of the 
opinion that the said consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India : 

(i) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 31.2011; 

(ii) in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that 
date; and 

(iii) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on 
that date. 

For RAJENDRA K. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Regd. No. 108373W 

M.No.9939 

Place : MUMBA1. 
Date : 12th August. 2011 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTP 
b M I T E Q a  

CONSOILIDATEL) BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2011 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 
Shareholders' Funds 

Share Capital 
Reserves and Surplus 

As at  As a t  
Schedule 31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

No. (b) (Rs) 

Minority Interest 549,754,967 1,090 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS 
Fixed Assets 
Project Expenditure (Pending Allocation) 

Investments 4 2,358,459,797 13,414,721 
Deferred Tax Asset 14.875 15.392 
Current Assets, Loans 6 Advances 

Sundry Debtors 5 11,719,238 69,549 
Cash & Bank Balances 5 75,959,377 143,413,769 
Loans & Advances 6 106,891,848 1,895,663 

8 ,  , , 
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions 7 15,734,243 1,037,117 

Net Current Assets . . , . 

Profit & Loss Account 
Miscellaneous Expenditure 
(to the extend not written off) 
Pre- operative Expenses 
Preliminiary Expenses 

Notes forming Part of the Accounts & 
Accounting Policies 9 

As pcr wr report of even date attached 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
~ ~ g d .  NO. 1 0 8 3 7 3 ~  n 

KUMAR GUPTA Company Secretary Directors 



WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT LTb 
fFormerlv known as OHANPRAYOQ INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIWEb) 

CONSOLIDATE PROFIT 6 LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENbEb 31ST MARCH.2011 

Schedule Current Year Previous Year 
No. (Rupees) (Rupees) 

INCOME 

Sales 
Interest 
Dividend on Units of Mutual Funds 
Rent 
Profit on Sale of Investments (Net) 
Provision for Diminution in value o f  Shares written back 
Share of Profit in Portnership Firm 
Misc Income 
Service Charges 

Purchases 
Administrative & Other Expenses 8 
Depreciation 3 

Profit before Tax 6 Extra Orldinaw Items 8.983.587 6.238.778 
Extra Oridinary Items 
Prof it before Tax . .  . . 

Less: Provision for Income tax: 
Current Tax 1,074,800 
For earlier year 1,191 
Deferred Tax Asset 517 1,076,508 (73,709) 
Fringe Benefits Tax for earlier year 1,101 

Profit after tax 6 before Minority Interest , , , ,  

Minority Interest 6,205.410 (90) 
Profit after tax 6 Minority Interest , , , , 
Profit brought down 9,973,294 
Less: For increase in Minority Interest (1.991) 9,971,303 3,660,897 

Balance Carried to  Balance Sheet (4,336,022) 9,973,294 - P 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (0.89) 0.39 
(See Note No.7 in para (b) of Schedule 9) 

Notes forming part of the Accounts & 
Accounting Policies 9 

As per our report of even date attached 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 
Regd. No. 108373W u-:. 

@d>,'b, 
PARTNER / 

M.NO.9939 Directors 

- 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTD 
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG I N V E S T M E N T S  COMPANY LIMITED) 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2011 

Curnnt Year Previous Year 

(Rupres) (Rupees) 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERAlIN6 ACITVITIES 

Net Profit befan Tax 

Adlultments for 

Lkpnclatlon 16.404 

Miscellaneous Expndlture 6 Pn-Oprratlve Expenses 6.513 

Salr/(Purchose) of Imestments (2.345.045.076) 
Share Appllcatlon Money Pald (24,m€'.~) 

Project Expndl tun (Pendlng Allocation) 43.533 

Provlrlon for Dlmlnvtlon In Valw of Inwaimmnh I (wlnen bock) - 52,951.105 

Opmtlng Pmflt befon changes In Working Capltai (2,388,415,752) 59.189.883 

Adlustments for 

Loans 

Trade 6 Other Ruelvables 

Trade di Other Payablea 

Cash Gcnemted from Oprmtlons 

Direct Taus  (Pald) / Refund 

Cash 6memted from Oprmtlons 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESl IN6 A m V I T I B  

- I - 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIN6 A W m E S  I I 
From Issue of Shans 
Net Cash from Flnanclng Activltles 

Net IKMU In Cash 6 Cash Equlvalentr (A+B+C) 

Cash 6 Cash Equlvalentr as a t  01.04.2010 (Opening) 

Cash 6 Cash Equlvalentr as a t  31.03.2011 (Cloalng) 

Net Cash Inenase / (Dccnaw) 

As per our report of even dote attached 

For RAJENDRA K.GUPTA 6 ASSOCIATES 

Rqd. No. 108373W u 

M.NO.9939 Company S u n t o r y  Dlnctors 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTD 
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMTTED) 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF CONSOILIDATED ACCOUNTS 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH. 2011 

As at As at 
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

(Rupees) (Rupees) 

SCHEDULE 1 
SHARE C A P r r A t  

2.00.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000 

ISSUEO. SUBSCRIBED d PAID UP 

160,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each. 
fully paid up 160.000.000 160,000.000 

(Of the above shares, 1.58.00.000 Equity Shares were 

alloted by way of fully paid up Bonus Shares) 

SCHEDULE 2 : 

RESERVES d SURPLUS : 

Co~ltal Resem 
As per last yenr 

Share Premlum Account 2,399.958.354 

Less: Share of  Minority 
Shareholders (555,928,450) 1,844,029,904 

Proflt d Loss Account 9,973.294 



WESTLIFE DEVELOPMENT LTb 

Formerly krom as OHANPRAY06 INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMrEb) 

SCHEWLES F O R M I N 6  PART OF THE CONSOILOATEO ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENOEO 31ST MARCH, 2011 

SCHEWLE 3 - FIXED ASSETS 

(Figraus in We-) 

Off ice Equipment 

Computers 

Godwil l  

TOTAL 

PREVIOUS YEAR 

GROSS BLOCK-AT COST 

AS on 
1.4.2010 

15,250 

73.000 

525 

88.775 

88,520 

DEPRECIATION 

Additions 
during 

the yeor 

- 

- 

- 

- 

255 

Upto 
31.3.2010 

11,816 

33.184 

- 

45,000 

17,901 

NET BLOCK 

As on 
31.03.11 

2,956 

23,890 

525 

27,371 

43,775 

Sale / 
Wr i te  offs 
during the 

Y=Qr 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Provided for 
the yeor 

478 

15,926 

- 

16,404 

27,099 

As on 
31.03.10 

3,434 

39.816 

525 

43.775 

Total 
As on 

31.03.11 

15.250 

73,000 

525 

88,775 

88,775 

Adjustment for 
deductions /sale / 
write offs during 

the year 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Total upto 
31.03.11 

12,294 

49,110 

- 

61,404 

45.000 



WESTUFE DEVELOPMENT LTD '1 
(Formerly known as DHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMITED) [ / , I  , 

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOILDATED ACCOUNTS 

AS  A T  31 ST MARCH, 2011 
As at  AS a t  

31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

(Rupees) (Rupees) , 85,715 Equity Shares of Sterling Holidays Resorts (India) L td of  10,209,797 10,106.965 

Rs LO Each, fully paid up 

Total (I) 10,209,797 10.106.965 
I1 . Trads Investments (Unauoted): 

SCHEDULE 4 

INVESTMENT:& 

A. LONG TERM I 
SHARES : 

I . QUOTED 
INVESTM 

I 
207,825 (Previous Year NIL) Zero Percent Compulsorily Covertiable Warrants of 

Triple A Foods Pvt L td of Rs 10.000 each fully paid up 2,348,250,000 

JVESTMENTS: 

INTS THROUGH BLUE OCEAN INVESTMENT TRUST: 

Total (II) 

0. INVESTM NT I N  A PARTNERSHIP FIRM E 3,307,756 

Total (0) 

TOTAL (A+B) 

Aggregate Amount f Quoted Investments 
Morket Value of  Q 

Investment8 ed and Sold I Redeemed durlng the year Other than shown above. 

of HDFC Cash Management Fund Treasury Adv. Plan -Wholesale-Daily Dividend . 1,31,72,266.212 nlts of HDFC Cash Management Fund Treasury Adv. Plan -Wholesale - Weekly Div. 4 .  
70.00,000 Units 0 HDFC FMPCIOD JUNE2010 -Dividend Series Xlll r 

HDFC FMP100D Sep 10 (1) Dividend 
Its of LlCMF Floating Rate Fund - STP - Daily Div 

47,40.032.797 ~ r j i t s  of Reilanca Monthly Interval Fund Series I Dividend 

Fund Series II Dividend 

Daily Div. Reinvest 

of lDBl Llquid Fund - Weekly Dividend-Reinvest 

of HDFC Cash Management Fund Treasury Adv. Plan -Wholesale-Daily Diviednd 



I WESTUFE OEVELOPMENT LTb 
(For erly known as bHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIMlTEb) 

SC EOULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOILbATEO ACCOUNTS 
AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 201 1 

As at  As at  
31.03.2011 31.03.2010 

(Rupees) (Rupees) 

~ C H E D U L ~  5 

for a period more than 

Others 11,719,238 11,719,238 

Cash add Bank Bolonces : 
14,433 

Account 1,873,817 

73.950.000 
121.127 75,959,377 143,413,769 

ed, considered good) 

Deposit 

Others 



WESTLIFE bEVELOPMENT LTb 
known as bHANPRAYOG INVESTMENTS COMPANY LIM ED) 

FORMING PART OF THE CONSOILbATEb ACCOU TS 
FOR THE YEAR ENbEb 31ST MARCH, 2011 b 

Current Year P vlous Year 
(Rupees) t (Rupees) 

NS S : TTRm 4 nwm rxr 



NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT 
31 ST MARCH. 2011 

The Conrol!dated Financial Statements (CFS) related t o  W tlife Development Ltd (Formerly 
Dhanprqog Investments Co. Ltd) (the Compary)and its su idiwirr. West Leisure Resorts Pvt. Ltd.. 
and Westpoint Le~su rep lu  Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly Westpoint ! eaitors Pvt. Ltd.)(togethcr Group). 

I 1 (I), h i s  ef A r ~ u n t l q  The Flnoncoal statements of the are drawn up to the some 
rrmrtnna date of the Comrnw 
The CFS have been prrporod in - 21 an'Cowol~datrd F~tlancfai 
Statements'. 

(ii).Rlnslplu o f  Co~oildatlon The CFS have been prrpored on the following bmis : 

eilminatiw intra - orouo balances. 

(b) The CFS are presented, to the d e n t  poss~ble, in the format as that adapted by thecornpry 
for 81s nand alone ftnonc$ai statements Differences. . I" accountlnp poilcle~ have been dlsclo~ed 
sewmtek 

M o d  of Acsountlng 

P(8.d *urn 
I to the aquisition. 

Dip.Cl&l 
Compniw Act. 1956 pro rata from date af aquisltiall. 

Namw of the 
Subsidiaries 

West Leisure 
Resorts Pvt. 
L td  
Westpoint 
Leisurepark 

Pvt. Ltd. 
(Formerly 
Wwtp in t  

Realtors Pvt. 
Ltd.) 

Lfm Trm I n n r t m n t ,  :Long Term Investments on stated at con  plus upewes elat d to the acquisition including 
monagement charges poid to Inwrtment Manager. Provisio fa any diminution in value of investments 
is made. i f  necrssorv. 

c)m* ~ n n r t n w n t l  :Current Investments are valued ot cost, However prbwsio is ode for om/ diminution in volw. 

@ f a d  Tam :Deferred Tax for timing diffennce betwuntax profits nd b okprafits ir accountedfor, using tax 
I rotes and laws that hove b u n  e ~ c t e d  or mbstantivek e cte as of the Balance Sheet date. 
! : i 
1 Deferred Tax Assets are recognrsed to the extent there i i  rehonable certainty that there assets can 

Country of 

Incorporation 

India 

India 

be reaiised in future. 
~ ~ l w o u l  E x p n d i W  Are mortised over apcriod of five years ofter commence 

Percentage of 

VotingPower 
m a t  March 31. 

2011 , 

100.90% 

76.8470 

P/wpu#lvr E 8 p m  Are allocated ta  F~xed Assets as and when they are aquire/l am/ put to use 



of the D~qectors. Current Assets. Loons 6 Adwnces have a value on real~rat~o he ordinary course of bus~ness at least 

at thich they are stated. Provision for all known l tabi l~t iu has been 

few persons, the accrued liability 
e+ployi/rg a method basqd on the wumption that such benefits 
AI for @at-employment pmcf i t r  the Components of the Gmup are m t  covered Act. 1972 and the 

€(ljploy{u' Pmvldrnt Fuq& and Mlscellaniour Prov~sionr Art. 1952. 
I 

in view of contmciml obl~got~ons grotu~iy l~obj l~ iy has been made on the assun~ptto the benefit thereof IS pryable to the 

qncer cd rmplqr r r  at the end of the ocrountmg yeor 

I 

f b/atr{ parfydlrclosure : (As udent~f~ed by the management andrrlled by the auditors) I I 

I1 ! 

: ,  I , , 
I 8  

/ I  ; 

I) Invtltrnenl as Capital In a 
j ~innershlp Flrm 
I Ji) Y1 re of Pram1 llorr) In a 
/ I Pa\nerrhlp Rrm 
I /ill $hare ol Elpensas at 4 

WRRENT YEAR (lb lacs) PREVIWS YEAR 
(ru lacs)  

NIL 

%re u~ IW wdte off* I wnte b c l u  durlng the year nor a y  outnandwg at the md of the pmr. ~ ~ 
busine$$ d builders, real &ate dovclopn and life yle development. etc. Upta 31-03-2011 the 

of Rs 127.44 Lou (pviaus year R?I 127.87 Lacs) on t r s Id new actlvlty which has been entirely 
any p t icu lar  @set class. The turnover and profit fro th  saidactlvity were as under:. i : 

11olno taxdemand d RI 1.51 ha for Asassmsnt Y w  2007.08 ha. not bssnproridrd fora. the Co 'rappala@iwt the some is pnding 

 foret the Applbh Authorliy. 



8 ~ { b ~ u t p ~ n  af Earnlng per share 

Curr nt Previous 

(14.30 325 6.312.397 
16.m.000 

(0.8 ) 0.39 
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i 1 ~egistered;o+lce : 10, ~ i t a b  Mahal . 2n Floor. 192, ~r D N Roap F Murnbai 400 001 
1 I !  

I I 
I I 

8 I 

ATTENDANCE SLIP1 I I I . I 
I 

DP I.D. , Regd. Folio no. I 

I I hereby record t the 2eth ANNUAL GENERAL M any held at Brabourne 

September:, 20' 11 
or), 87, Veer Narirnan Road, Wednesday the 28Ih 

NOTES : 1 1 1  I I 
1. Sh re1 rQ y bolder$ are requested to bring the Attendqnce Slip i th  th m hen they come to the 

rneltin,b.4 hdnd it over I at the gate after their SiQnatures J it. 1 1 
who come to attend the meeting lare 

-- I ___.__C- 

~ e ~ ~ r t ~ r e d   lice 1 0  K~tab Mahal . 2"d   lo or a 192, Dr D N Roqd a F rt Murnba~ 400 001 i i 

Nameis) o i  I shkrahold:eri Joint Mlder(s) 
I .  
I i 

I , ,  

PROXY 

DP I D .  

W e  being mbq#er(s) , , o f  Westlife Development L td  hereby appoint ,-. 
, I .  

of - or failing him1 her 

; 8 '  
I ' of as my1 our 

I ! 

proxy lo attend vpte on  my1 our behalf at the 28Ih ~ n n u a l  ~ i n e r a l  Meeting o th Company to be held 
1 ,  

on ~ednJsdab, the 281h ~ i ~ t e m b e r ,  201 1 at 02.00 p.m. and atany adjouinnlen th reof. 
,, ~ 
; i I i  

' 
day of - ~.-, 201 1 

Cli nt l D Y 

Note : r he P J Q ~  'mljst be  returned so as to reach the registqred pany not less than 48 
hours /ejie the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. ~ 

j 


